City of Long Beach

Working Together to Serve

Date: August 16, 2016
To: Members of the City Council
“From: Robert Garcia, Mayor " T

Lena Gonzalez, 18t District Councilmembergzé

Subject: Reward Expenditure

NB-28

Recommendation:

Approve the expenditure of $20,000 as a reward for information helping to solve

the murder of Carina Mancera and Jennabel Anaya on August 6.

Discussion:

On August 6, Long Beach resident Carina Mancera and her four year old
daughter Jennabel Anaya were shot to death on the corner of Locust Ave. and
oth St. This tragedy has caused grief throughout the city. At this time, the Long
Beach Police believe the offer of a reward may help lead to solving this case.
The $40,000 reward would be funded by the County of Los Angeles and the City

of Long Beach.

The Los Angeles County Board of Supervisors will consider an expenditure of
$20,000 at its August 16 meeting. The City should also provide $20,000, to be

paid from the Police Department Budget.
Fiscal Impact:

$20,000
Suggested Action:

Approve recommendation



City of Long Beach Memorandum
Working Together to Serve

REQUEST TO ADD AGENDA ITEM

Date: August 12, 2016
To: Maria Garcia, City Clerk
From: Mayor Robert Garcia

Subject: Request to Add Agenda ltem to Council Agenda of August 16, 2016

Pursuant to Municipal Code Section 2.03.070 [B], the City Councilmembers signing
below request that the attached agenda item (due in the City Clerk Department by
Friday, 12:00 Noon) be placed on the City Council agenda under New Business via
the supplemental agenda.

The agenda title/recommendation for this item reads as follows:

Approve the expenditure of $20,000 as a reward for information helping to solve
the murder of Carina Mancera and Jennabel Anaya on August 6.
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